Lo

nton

FREEHOLD PUBLIC HOUSE, DOWNTON
TO be SOLD by PRIVATE CONTRACT,

All that well-accustomed FREEHOLD PUBLIC HOUSE, known by the
name or sign of the KING’S ARMS, with the coach-house, stables,
brewhouse, cellars, yard, garden, and premises thereto belonging, situate
in Downton, in the county of Wilts, and now in the occupation of Mr. Philip
Whittle, under a lease granted to him by the proprietor, for a tem of years,
of which about three years and a quarter are unexpired.

— To view the premises apply to the tenant, and to treat and for further
particulars (free of postage) to Mr. Coombs, solicitor, Close, Sarum.

Salisbury and Winchester Journal, 29 May 1826
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